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EXECUTIVE ORDER #19-23

TO: MEMBERS OF THE LEGISLATURE
CLERK OF THE LEGISLATURE

FROM: FRANK WHITE, JR.
JACKSON COUNTY EXECUTIVE

DATE: September 25, 2019

RE: APPOINTMENTS AND REAPPOINTMENTS TO THE PENSION PLAN BOARD OF
TRUSTEES

Linda Steele is reappointed as an active member of the Pension Plan within the Prosecuting
Attorney’s Office’s bargaining unit for a term to expire February 17, 2023.

Dianne Kimzey is reappointed as an active member of the Pension Plan Board of Trustees for
a term to expire February 17, 2023.

Michael Martin is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to expire
February 17, 2021.

Claire West-Scoville is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to
expire February 17, 2022.

B. Stephen Gillis is reappointed as an independent business executive for a term to expire
February 17, 2022.
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Patrick “Duke” A. Dujakovich is reappointed as a labor leader affiliated with a labor union
with which Jackson County has a current Memorandum of Understanding, for a term to expire
December 31, 2021.

Whitney Miller is appointed as an active member of the Pension Plan for a term to expire July
22, 2023. Ms. Miller’s appointment is occasioned by the retirement of Gary Panethiere. A copy of Ms.
Miller’s resume is attached.

Frank White, Jr., County Executive

Dated:
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